



June 29, 2023

[REDACTED]

RE: New vs Old Shingles Compatibility – IKO Marathon Plus AR

It is my understanding that there is a concern repairing a roof having old IKO Gentry 25 AR shingles (DHA 11,318) with new IKO Marathon Plus AR shingles. Please be advised that IKO Gentry 25 AR shingles were discontinued in October 2009 and no longer available.

Please be advised the IKO Marathon Plus AR shingles, size 39 3/8" x 13 1/4" with a 5 5/8" exposure, cannot be mixed with the IKO Gentry shingles, size 36" x 12 1/4" with a 5 1/8" exposure. IKO does not recommend the mixing of shingles as this approach will affect the water shedding and wind resistance performances.

Thank you for considering IKO.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Allan Lawrence', written in a cursive style.

Allan Lawrence
Codes and Compliance Officer

CY [REDACTED]